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July 11, 2013
VIA E-FILING AND HAND DELIVERY
Mr. Steven V. King, Acting Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Boundary Line Adjustment - Mashell Telecom's Eatonville Exchange and CenturyLink's Ashford Exchange 
Dear Mr. King:


Attached are the original and nineteen copies of the above-referenced Joint Petition to Adjust Exchange Boundaries.  The Petition comes about as a result of the FCC mapping exercise.  As the Commission performed that task, it was discovered that Mashell was serving customers outside of its exchange boundaries. 


As a result, Mashell and CenturyLink cooperatively worked out where the boundary line should be placed between the Eatonville Exchange served by Mashell Telecom and the Ashford Exchange served by CenturyLink so that the customers served by Mashell Telecom are contained within the Eatonville Exchange boundary.  The result is this Petition.  


Because the FCC has set a deadline of August 1, 2013, for expedited requests to modify study area boundaries, Mashell Telecom is requesting expedited treatment of this matter.  Today, Mashell Telecom filed a tariff request to adjust its exchange area map to coincide with the results of the Petition.


If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.  Questions related to CenturyLink should be addressed to Mr. Reynolds.


Thank you for attention to this matter. 







Sincerely,








RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/cs
Enclosures
cc:
Mark Carrier (via e-mail)


Mark Reynolds (via e-mail)

John Felz (via e-mail)

Tim Zawisilak (via e-mail)


Rey Dejos (via e-mail)
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